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389 Congress St.Rm 315 
Portland, ME 04101 
Phone: (207)874-8700 
Fax: (207)874-8716 

facsimile transmittal 

To: Janet Hansen From: Mike Nugent 

Fax: 772-1070 Date: June 17, 2003 

Phone  772-3846 Pages: 1 

Re: Glickman Library Project (114  d005)   

! Urgent ! For Review ! Please Comment " Please Reply ! Please Recycle 

I am reviewing the above project and need the following: 
 
1) A statement of Special Inspections for the structural infill area of the 6th floor system. 
2) The 6th floor circulation is of concern, as the plan doesn’t show how the “General Stacks” area 

will be organized with regard to exit access. The entire floor seems to be…a challenge, let’s 
talk about it. 

3) Does the elevator shaft extent to the basement floor and the underside of the roof sheathing? 
4) What is the fire rating of the existing exit stairways? 
5) What is the roof ceiling assembly rating? 
 

 


